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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

• Questions submitted in writing 
• Attachment #1 - Sample of current agreement  

 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5651 
Request for Proposal 

Payment Processing "Lockbox Services" 
Cobb County Water System 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 

____ 

 

Please Print Name 
                                                             ______ 

 
 

Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 

 

mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org�


Addendum 2 
Sealed Bid #12-5651 

Payment Processing “Lockbox” Services  
Cobb County Water System Sealed Bid #12-5651 

 
 

1. Will a fidelity bond be required?  
 
Not at this time 

 
2. Will Bank documentation be accepted in lieu of CCWS proposed contract?  RFP references 

certain Contract Documents and a “Sample Contract.”  These have not been located on the 
website listed in the RFP document.  Please provide for review, or a direct link to documents, if 
these documents are part of the RFP requirements. 
 
We currently utilize a Treasury Management Agreement initiated by service provider.  Before 
agreement is executed, it would need to be “Approved as to Form” by the County Attorney.  
(See Attachment #1-sample of current agreement) 

 
3. The use of temporary employees 

Is the Cobb County Water Authority willing to change their opinion of not allowing the use of 
temporary employees to be involved in the processing of their payments? Any temporary 
employee utilized in the processing of CCWA payments would have passed a rigorous 
background check which is the same background check used for all lockbox employees. The 
background check consists of an FBI Fingerprint check, national criminal check, retail theft & 
fraud check, multi-state county records check, previous employee and school checks, as well as a 
credit check. 
 
Liability would be a concern, particularly if those workers are uninsured. We could agree with 
the indemnification coverage or, alternatively, retain those folks as independent contractors and 
require them to present evidence of insurance to us covering the county as an additional 
insured. 
 

4. Data elements – reference index number and the large amount of data to be included on the 
back of the check 
Please expand on what a reference index number is, how it is used and where it is located? 
Would CCWA be willing to access the data to be included on the back of the check via a 
searchable media such as a web page or CD ROM? 
 
The reference index number is also referred to as a sequence number, and is the transaction 
number within a particular batch.  This is helpful when researching a particular item within a 
batch.   It is currently located following the transaction amount on the back of the check.  The 
batch number itself is included as part of the image, but not directly on back of the check.  We 
rather stay within the current scope of the RFP. 

 
5. Keying and affixing an amount on the back of an item 

We use a high speed mail extractor and imager which make it impossible to apply the amount of 
the transaction to the back of a document. 
In lieu of keying and affixing to the back of an item, would CCWA be willing to access the amount 
via a searchable media such as a web page or CD ROM? 
 
We rather stay within the current scope of the RFP. 



 
6. References 

15. Provide names and phone numbers of five (5) references, preferably utilities with 
comparable processing needs and volumes, who are currently using your retail lockbox service 
requested in this RFP. Select a mix of long-standing and recent customers and indicate how long 
they have been customers. 
 
7. Describe the conversions of the last three to five customers with processing requirements 
similar to ours. Provide expected conversion dates versus actual conversion dates for each 
location, monthly volumes and other relevant data. 
Our lockbox site is a (QLP) Qualified Lockbox Provider for the U S Treasury and has processed 
predominately for Federal Government agencies since 1983.   FMS has historically not been 
willing to allow the agencies to provide references; therefore we cannot meet these 
requirements.   Would CCWA be willing to relax these requirements? 

 
No.  Need to answer as complete as possible. 

 
7. Who is your current bank? 

 
BB&T is our current lockbox provider. 

 
8. Do you require a local provider, in the State of Georgia? We are a Florida company in 

Jacksonville, and could courier if necessary. 
 

Not necessary 
 

9. Can you further explain "AR Box", is this online banking consolidated transactions? 
 

AR box transactions are electronic payments consolidated through the lockbox (i.e...Items paid 
through online banking, etc.) 

 
10. Is your current lockbox provider a Banking Institution? 

 
Yes 
 

11. Same Day Credit - Our normal process would be to process the items, credit a local account that 
will be owned by CCWS the same day and then transfer the available proceeds by FedWire to 
you the next business day to your main bank account. Will this process be acceptable in lieu of 
same day credit? 
 
No, we rather stay within the scope of the RFP. 

 
12. Do you allow bids from non bank providers? 

 
Yes 
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